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TAX COMPLIANCE: A CIVIC ACT

Taxes are essential to ensure the functioning of the state and
contribute to the general well-being of the population. It is
the compulsory payment that citizens and companies make
to the state to keep the country running. A tax can also take
the form a levy or duty.

You want to close my shop
even though I'm paying

Good day to you!
We're taxation
workers.
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Then what

do you want?
We're not here y

to seal your store!
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We want to talk to you
about tax compliance.

we would
have loved to,
but we're busy!
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Before we start
the discussion,
can | ask you
a question?
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Do you pay
your taxes?

By the end
of this discussion,
I'm sure you'll be
paying your taxes
regularly.

| have a few
guestions

| will now
g hand over to Carole,

\\ my colleague.

RIS

Can you tell
what tax
compliance

What does it imply?

me

is?

Tax compliance is
the respect of the tax
rules of one's
country.

4 it's also when
/i You pay your tax
¥ returns on time

... It's when tax returns
are filed on time.
This means respecting
the due dates
for each tax.

Bravo!ll \/

All the answers
are correct.

What do we gain with
tax compliance?
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Excellent
and non-

Thanks to
tax compliance,
acompany has all its
tax documents

and can participate

in calls for tender
and win public
contracts.

With tax
compliance, the state
has the financial
resources it needs
to function and
to develop
the country.

Non-compliance reduces
public revenue. This means less
spending on health, roads, security,
education and public investment.

With non-compliance,
companies can't bid on tenders.
They are no longer safe from tax
adjustments tax penalties and
criminal prosecution
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